
 

 

 Santa Cruz County Regional Transportation Commission (RTC)  

User Oriented Transit Plan -Travel Advisor- RFP 

Questions and Responses 

 

1. Question: The Request for Proposals (RFP) states that 2,400 households will be 
contacted by a travel advisor and the remaining households will receive program 
information by mail. Does the consultant scope or work for travel advisors 
require the consultant to contact 2,400 households or is the consultant required 
to collect 2,400 completed surveys? 

Response: The consultant scope of work for travel advisors requires the 
consultant to contact 2,400 households using travel advisors. In their proposal, 
the consultant should explain their method for maximizing the number of 
completed surveys from the households contacted by travel advisors.  

2. Question: Can travel advisors contact households either by phone or mail to 
schedule appointments to meet with households? 

Response: The consultant scope of work is for travel advisors to contact 
households by canvassing neighborhoods door to door. Proposers wishing to 
propose alternative approaches to meeting the scope of work should thoroughly 
explain their reasoning. 

 
3. Question: According to the consultant scope of work project schedule, travel 

advisors are expected to deploy April 3rd through April 21st. Is there flexibility in 
the dates or duration of the deployment timeline? 

Response: RTC staff will consider proposals that include deploying travel 
advisors between different dates and for a different duration. However, travel 
advisor outreach should be wrapped up by early May 2017. 

4. Question: Is a single attempt to contact a household using a travel advisor 
enough? 

Response: The consultant should explain their method for maximizing the 
number of completed surveys from the households contacted by travel advisors, 
in their proposal. 



5. Question: Will the program information be mailed to households that are not 
successfully reached by travel advisors, but that are assigned to receive 
information about the program by travel advisors? 
 
Response: All households included in the program will receive a postcard 
informing them about the program prior to them receiving the program survey 
or being contacted by a travel advisor. RTC staff had not considered a second 
mailing to travel advisor households not reached. The consultant should explain 
their method for maximizing the number of completed surveys from the 
households contacted by travel advisors, in their proposal. 
 

6. Question: Is there a Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) goal for this 
project? 

Response: There is not a DBE participation target for this project. The Regional 
Transportation Commission (RTC) strongly encourages the participation of DBEs 
in the performance of contracts. 

7. Question: What is the final deliverable for the consultant scope of work? 

Response: The deliverables for the consultant scope of work are listed on page 
2 of Attachment A of the RFP.  

8. Question: Are there more RFPs anticipated for the User Oriented Transit 
Project? 

Response: This is the last RFP anticipated for the User Orient Transit Project. 

9. Question: Will the hired consultants collaborate with RTC on development of 
the program messaging and materials? 

Response: The program messaging and materials will be completed by RTC and  
provided to the consultant.  

10. Question: What is the postage cost of returning the survey? 

Response The survey can be returned via Business Reply at no cost to the 
mailer. 

11. Question: What options are available for households to complete the 
survey?  

Response: Travel advisors should collect the completed surveys from 
households at the time of contact when possible. The completed survey can also 
be returned to travel advisors, returned via Business Reply at no cost to the 
participant, or the participant can complete the survey on the SCCRTC website.  



12. Question: Are the consultants expected to mail surveys to households?  

Response: No, the consultant scope of work for travel advisors to contact 
households by canvassing neighborhoods door to door. The participant can send 
the survey in via Business Reply if the participant does not complete the survey 
during the travel advisor’s visit. 

13. Question: The RFP states that there are 6,500 households included in the 
project and 2,400 households will be contacted by a travel advisor and the 
remaining households will receive program information by mail. Will the 
consultant need to include in their budget the responsibility of mailing surveys to 
the approximately 4,000 households not contacted by travel advisors? 

Response:  The RTC will be responsible for mailing surveys to the households 
not contacted using travel advisors. The consultants may return the surveys 
completed by the travel advisors via hand delivery to the RTC offices or as a 
package by mail. 

14. Question: Does the consultant need to factor in the cost for printing, 
purchasing envelopes or mailing program materials? 

Response: The completed program materials will be provided to the consultant 
by the RTC. Travel advisors are expected to provide the survey to households in 
person.  

15. Question: Please confirm that the role of travel advisors is to distribute pre-
prepared information about the project and to collect survey information and 
that all customized trip planning information will be handled later by the RTC. 

Response: The travel advisors will canvas neighborhoods, speak with 
individuals at their household about the program and solicit information about 
their travel behavior and interest in transportation alternatives. The RTC will 
provide the consultant with the program information to be distributed to 
households by travel advisors. Customized trip planning information will be 
distributed to participating households by the RTC. 

16. Question: Could you provide a copy of the survey instrument to be used 
during canvassing in order to determine the length of time it would take for 
someone to fill it out? 

Response: A copy of the survey will be sent to everyone who attended in the 
January 25, 2017 proposal conference. 

17. Question: Can the responses to the RFP be directly sent to you via email or 
would you prefer them to be mailed to you on a USB drive? 
 



Response: Interested firms must submit one (1) one electronic PDF version and 
(1) one electronic Word/Excel version of their proposal. Proposals can be 
submitted via email or mailed on a USB drive. 
 

18. Question: Are expenses to hire and employ travel advisors included in the 
$70,000 budget for the project? 
 
Response: The budget for the project includes all costs incurred by the 
consultant to complete the consultant scope of work included in the RFP.  
 

19. Question: Please provide the attendee list for the Proposal Conference. 
 
Response: The list of participants in the January 25, 2017 proposal conference 
is below. 
 

Company Contact 
Clifford Moss Laura Crotty 
Steer Davies Gleeve Lisa Buchanan 
Caribour Gina E. Zagotta 
Deborah Hart Redman Deborah Hart Redman 
Moore and Associates Jacob Bennett 
Multimodal Solutions Susan Hafner 

Canete Medina Consulting Group, 
Inc. (formerly cmQue, inc.) Isabel Cañete-Medina 

 
 


